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Timothy Parks
. From: Noel Radomski -+

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 2:51 PM

To: Timothy. Parks ‘

Subject: Ald. Noel Radomski recommends approval, agenda items #14 & #18

importance: High
Tim:

As you and I discussed earlier today, please accept this email as my :
recommendation to support approval of agenda items #14 (414 Grand Canyon
Drive) and #18 (5426 LMD). My recommendation, of course, also includes staff
and city agency recommendations included in the Plan Commission packet. I
spoke with both applicants, brought the proposals to the respective
neighborhood/condo associations, encouraged the applicants to speak to the
Presidents of the neighborhood and condo association, and touched base with
nearby residents. To date, I have received no calls; emails or letters of opposition
to the two projects. ' '

Finally, as I mentioned, today, at 6:00 pm, I am convening a neighborhood
meeting with Urban Solutions, Inc. to review and suggest improvements for a
proposed urban infill project at 6506 Old Sauk Road, which will be held at the
Alicia Ashman Library. I will leave that meeting no later than 6:45 pm, and I hope
to be in attendance at the PC meeting no later than 7:00 pm, which should give
me ample time to submit my green registration slip to speak on agenda item #23
(5116 Spring Court).

If you need to contact me, please do not hesitate to call me (cell: 333-1343). As
always, thank you.

Respectfully,

Noel Radomski

Alder, District 19, City of Madison

Home Phone: (608) 236-0892

Cell: (608) 333-1343

Email: district19@cityofmadison.com

Web Site: http://www.cityofmadison.com/council/District19/
5521 Terre Haute Avenue '
Madison, WI 53705
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